Kimberlx Gibbons

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: Re: 203 Maple

Kimberly,

That was a good idea. Thank you for the update and for getting this issue addressed.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

Snow Bowden

Town Manager

Town of Erwin, North Carolina
PO Box 459/100 West F Street
Erwin, NC 28339
910-591-4200
townmanager@erwin-nc.org
[own of Erwin, NC Website

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:27 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: RE: 203 Maple

Hey Sir! | spoke with Brad and he said to let the owner fill out the electrical application and sign as owner to get his
power back on.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services

~ ~Harnett
Y couurv

(910) 814-6435 | kgibbons @harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546
https://harnett.org/permits/




Privacy & Confidentiality Notice
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:08 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: 203 Maple

Hey,

I was just sending you an email. | just got another phone call back from a Diego with C&M. Something is very
off with this request. If you can break free for a few minutes, please give me a call on my cell phone at 704-
095-2450.

I am sorry for such an Erwin issue on a Friday.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

Snow Bowden

Town Manager

Town of Erwin, North Carolina
PO Box 459/100 West F Street
Erwin, NC 28339
910-591-4200
townmanager(@erwin-nc.org
l'own of Erwin, NC Website

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

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 11:06 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: 203 Maple

Good morning! | apologize, | missed your call. The customer is here waiting. | have contacted the electrician and they are
supposed to be emailing the application.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services
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